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Matador Production Company

One Lincoln Centre * 5400 LBJ Freeway ¢ Suite 1500 » Dallas, Texas 752
Voice 972.371.5284 « Fax 214.866.4832

darnold@matadorresources.com

Dana R. Arnold
Operations and Regulatory Counsel HO
SR
January 23, 2017
k/ ,4’ /:1/
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division IP 03{7/ /.
Attn: Paul Kautz & Cr,
1625 N. French Drive o if’*; 1
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Y

Re: Request of Matador Production Company for confidentiality for the
Mallon 27 Federal Com No. 2H (API 30-025-42315) Well Completion Data

Dear Mr. Kautz:

Pursuant to NMAC 19.15.7.16(C) Matador Production Company hereby submits a request
that the Division keep the completion data submitted in connection with the Mallon 27
Federal Com No. 2H Well (API 30-025-42315) confidential for the full ninety (90) day
period concluding on February 26, 2017.

Thank you, and please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
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